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REQUEST 010-23 – DESIGN-BUILD FOR AQUATIC FACILITY AT OAKLAND PARK 
ADDENDUM #2 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  2/24/2023 
 

The following questions were asked on the bid portal: 
 
1. Under the responsibilities of design build as well as the scope of construction work the 
RFQ lists “coordination of public utility improvements” as well as “upgrades and additions to 
sanitary sewer, waterline and electrical.”  
           

1a. Please clarify if the intent is to connect building and pool utilities to the existing site 
utilities, or if there is additional utility work such as extending and/or updating utilities within 
the site and surrounding areas.  
          A: The new aquatic park will require extending/connecting utilities. 

 
1b. If utility improvements include additional work exceeding connections to existing 

utilities, is the design build team responsible for design and installation of the additional work?  
A: Yes, design build team should account for this additional work. 
 
1c. If utility improvements include additional work exceeding connections to existing 

utilities, is the design build team responsible for coordination of the additional work?  
A: Yes. 
 

2. Has any geotechnical investigation been completed on the site and/or the proposed area 
for construction?  
          A: No. Bidders should plan these if applicable. 
 

2a. If so, will the county be able to share those findings with the design build team?  
          A: n/a 
 
3. Will there be a need for any community engagement services within the scope of the 
design build? " 
          A: Yes. 
  


